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19 May 2022
Dear Clare,

UK Internal Market

Following the publication of the Committee’s report of its inquiry on the UK Internal Market, |
am writing to provide the Committee with the Scottish Government’s written response.
Please find this attached.

| hope you find this report a useful contribution to your inquiry. | am grateful to have had the
opportunity to give evidence to the Committee and look forward to continued enagement on
the issues raised in the report.

ANGUS ROBERTSON

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are
covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See
www.lobbying.scot
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